EVERSTEAD

ENGINEERING & DESIGN

July 19, 2021

Summit Homes
120 SE 30th St.
Lee’'s Summit, MO 64082

RE: Field Issue of non continuous header for CS-PF panel Lot #65 Reserve at Stoney Creek - 1425 SW
Georgetown Dr. Lee’s Summit, MO 64082 - Permit # PRRES20210350

This letter addresses the non continuous (2) 1-3/4" x 11-1/4" LVL 3100 Fb VersaLam header for CS-PF
portal frame in the great room.

Revision shall be as follows:

e Install a 24" length of CS-16 coil strap centered over header at each stud pack in between the
windows and at the ends of the windows. Install with fasteners per manunfacturer’'s specs.

Sincerely,
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Bradley Huxol, PE
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